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Addendum No. 2 
 

ITB No. 23-14 
TRENCHLESS PIPE RESTORATION SERVICES - STORMWATER 

 
August 17, 2023 

 
ITB #23-14 is hereby amended as follows:   
 
 

1. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 
 

A. Question: Please accept SAK Construction, LLC as Installer and Pipenology, LLC as 
Manufacturer of CIPP Liners, in regards to the above referenced project. Per pre-approval 
requirements on pages 246 and 247 of the specifications, please see attached documents for 
your review: 
• SAK Company Information 
• CIPP Completed Project List 
• Pipenology CIPP Liner Submittal 
 
 Answer: Please have them submit company information. 
 

B. Question: Is there an anticipated annual budget for this contract? 
 

Answer: Answered in Addendum No. 1 
 

C. Question: Are there any anticipated work orders for this contract? 
 

Answer: Yes 
 

D. Question: If yes, can you share what that scope of work would be? 
 

Answer: The scope of work is in the bid document and line items. 
 

E. Question: Has Rockdale had an annual trenchless pipe contract in the past? 
 

Answer: Yes 
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F. Question: If yes, can you share what work orders were released and how much was spent per 
year? 
 

Answer: No work orders were released; the contract was cancelled. 
 

G. Question: I see a general contractors license is needed to bid this project. Would a plumber’s 
license be considered equal? 

 
Answer: A general contractors license is only required if the State of Georgia requires it 
for this type of work.  

 
 

2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  
 

3. If a bid has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the item 
offered or to increase or decrease the bid price, the new price and/or changes will be inserted below: 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

4. All bidders under this Invitation to Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 
on page 13 of the Bid Package.  

 
Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 
Procurement Manager  
Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 


